From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal

Subject: Tweak to Trinity Division Deconstruction of the Action

Evan -- Sharing a requested tweak for Trinity from Justin:

The deconstructing action ppt should have Lower Klamath LTP directly under the Trinity instead of under the Trinity
ROD. | commented on this in the google doc but was a little late. Thanks.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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